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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Friday, May 08, 2009 4:10 PM 
Mills, Cheryl D 
FW: 

FYI 

	Original Message 	 
From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 3:59 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: RE 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 3:59 PM 
To: McDonough, Denis R. 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: FW: 

Denis: 

cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 3:19 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F 
Subject: FW: 

I was just informed by Caroline Chambers that 
of session this afternoon). 

 

s nominating papers will NOT go to the Hill today (the senate is out 

 

Also, there does not seem to be any movement on her announcement by PPO. 
I'm told no candidates will be announced today. 

I have forwarded the email below to Nate and been calling him all day 
with no response. 

I will let you know if I hear anything further. 
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	Original Message 	 
From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto• 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 9:19 AM 
To: Samuelson, Heather F; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: RE: 

They will today. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Samuelson, Heather F [mailto:SamuelsonHF@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 10:45 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: McDonough, Denis R. 
Subject: Re: 

has not been announced yet. 
And to my knowledge her nominating papers have not yet gone to the Hill. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Samuelson, Heather F 
Cc: 'Denis_R._McDonough 
Sent: Thu May 07 22:00:34 2009 
Subject: 

Heather - 

Did Let sent to hill by WH? 

Cdm 
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